From: Olsen, Kristi <olsen@vyorkcounty.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 12:52 PM
Subject: 2024 Fall Schedule - Cruise Ship Arrivals

Good afternoon,

Below are the scheduled cruise ship dockings for fall 2024 at Riverwalk Landing. This schedule
represents the confirmed dates, however, the schedule is subject to change and will be updated as
necessary for weather or other factors that may arise.

Thanks, Kristi

American Cruise Lines 2024 Docking Schedule at Yorktown, VA - Riverwalk Landing Marina

Company Vessel Arrival Date |Arrival |Departure Departure/Hours [Status

American Cruise American Thu. Oct. 10, 10:00AM Fri. Oct. 11, 1:00PM 31.0 Requested
Lines Constitution 2024 2024
American Cruise American Tue. Oct. 22,6:00AM Wed. Oct. 23, 1:00PM 31.0 Requested
Lines Constitution 2024 2024

American Cruise American Star Tue. Oct. 29, 7:30AM Wed. Oct. 30, 6:00PM 35.0 Confirmed

Lines 2024 2024
American Cruise American Fri. Nov. 01, 12:00PM Sat. Nov. 02, 10:00PM 34.0 Confirmed
Lines Independence 2024 2024

American Cruise American Liberty Sun. Nov.  7:30AM Sun. Nov. 03, 5:30PM 10.0 Confirmed

Lines 03, 2024 2024
American Cruise American Tue. Nov. 6:00AM Wed. Nov. 06, 1:00PM 31.0 Confirmed
Lines Constitution 05, 2024 2024

American Cruise American Glory Thu. Nov. 6:00AM Fri. Nov.08, 1:00PM 31.0 Confirmed
Lines 07,2024 2024

American Cruise American Thu. Nov.  7:30AM Thu. Nov. 07, 5:30PM 10.0 Confirmed
Lines Independence 07,2024 2024
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American Cruise American Eagle Mon. Nov. 7:30AM Mon. Nov. 11, 5:30PM 10.0 Confirmed
Lines 11, 2024 2024

American Cruise American Glory Sun. Nov. 6:00AM Mon. Nov. 18, 1:00PM 31.0 Confirmed
Lines 17,2024 2024

American Cruise American Glory Thu. Nov.  7:30AM Thu. Nov. 21, 5:30PM 10.0 Confirmed

Lines 21,2024 2024

American Cruise Lines .W.—
American Eagle 241
American Glory 241
American Independence 215

American Legend
American Liberty 243
American Patriot

American Star 205



